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MEMORANDUM
_ TO: Blaine Gilman, Assembly President

Members, Kenai Peninsuls Borough Assembly
THRU: Mike Navarre, Maybf g
Craig Chapman, Finance Director 0
Tom Anderson, Director of Assessing %f 77
FROM: Marie Payfer, Special Assessment Coordinator f"’?
DATE: August 25,2016
SUBJECT: Amendment to Ordinance 2015-19-31, An Ordinance Appropriating $637,988.40

to the Special Assessment Fund for the Eddy Hill Drive Road Improvement
Assessment District (Mayor)

The administration respectfully requests the assembly approve the following amendments
to this ordlnance

» Amend the third Whereas Clause by deleting the language in belded—strikeeut and
inserting the bold and underlined language below:

WHEREAS, the assembly adopted Resolution 2016-029 on June-21 September 6, 2016 to
form the Eddy Hill Drive Road Improvement Assessment District and proceed
with the improvement; and

» Amend the fifth Whereas Clause by deleting the language in belded—strilkeeut and
inserting the language in bold and underline as shown below:

WHEREAS, KPB 14.31.070(D)(b) requires signatures of the owners of record of at least 60
percent in value of the property to be benefited in the proposed district, and 79:47
78.63 percent have signed the petition; and



